

UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION

SRI LANKA

ADMISSION OF
STUDENTS WITH
FOREIGN QUALIFICATIONS
TO UNDERGRADUATE COURSES
OF THE UNIVERSITIES
IN SRI LANKA

ACADEMIC YEAR 2010/2011

ABBREVIATIONS

CBO - University of Colombo

PDN - University of Peradeniya

SJP - University of Sri Jayewardenepura

KLN - University of Kelaniya

MRT - University of Moratuwa

UJA - University of Jaffna

RUH - University of Ruhuna

EUSL - Eastern University, Sri Lanka

SEUSL - South Eastern University of Sri Lanka

RUSL - Rajarata University of Sri Lanka

SUSL - Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

WUSL - Wayamba University of Sri Lanka

UVU - Uwa Wellassa University of Sri Lanka

UVPA - The University of the Visual & Performing Arts

OUSL - The Open University of Sri Lanka

IIM - Institute of Indigenous Medicine

GWAI - Gampaha Wickramaarachchi Ayurveda Institute

UCSC - University of Colombo School of Computing

SVIAS - Swami Vipulananda College of Music & Dance

RAFA - Ramanathan Academy of Fine Arts

CONTENTS

Title		Page
Abbreviations		
	PART ONE	
Introduction		1
Courses of Study		1
Minimum Requirements for Adı	mission of Students with Foreign Qualifications	4
English Language Proficiency		4
Subject Pre-requisites and Parti	culars of Courses of Study	5
Academic Year		5
How to Apply		5
Acknowledgement		6
Selection and Offer of Places		6
Accomodation		6
Financial Assistance		6
Fees Payable by Students with I	Foreign Qualifications	7
	PART TWO	
0.11		
Subject pre-requisites for cours	es of study	
Arts Stream		
Anto		8
Arts	ימי.	9
Arts (S		10
Arts (S	unication Studies	
	& Conflict Resolution	10
	e Studies	10
		10
	Language Denog / Art & Decign / Duemo & Theotre /	10
	Dance/Art & Design/ Drama & Theatre/	11
VI	sual & Technological Arts/ Art & Sculpture	11
Commerce Stre	eam	
Manag	ement	12
Public	Management (Special)	12
Estate	Management & Valuation	12
Comm	erce	12

Management Studies (TV)	14
Business Information Systems (Special)	14
Biological Science Stream	
Medicine	15
Dental Surgery	15
Veterinary Science	15
Agricultural Technology & Management	15
Agriculture	15
Food Science & Nutrition	15
Food Science & Technology	15
Ayrveda / Unani / Siddha	16
Biological Science	16
Applied Sciences (Biological Science)	16
Health Promotion	17
Nursing	17
Pharmacy	17
Medical Laboratory Sciences	18
Radiography	18
Physiotheraphy	18
Molecular Biology & Biochemistry	19
Fisheries & Marine Sciences	19
Environmental Conservation & Management	19
Animal Science & Fisheries	19
Food Production & Technology Management	20
Physical Science Stream	
Engineering	20
Engineering (EM)	21
Engineering (TM)	21
Physical Science	21
Computer Science	21
Information & Communication Technology (ICT)	21
Applied Sciences (Physical Science)	22
Transport & Logistics Management	23
Industrial Statistics & Mathematical Finance	23
Statistics & Operations Research	23
Computing & Information Systems	23

Information Technology (IT)	24
Management & Information Technology (MIT)	24
Quantity Surveying (Building Economics)	24
Surveying Science	25
Town & Country Planning	25
Architecture	26
Design(Architecture)	26
Fashion Design & Product Development	26
Law	27
Facilities Management	27
Computation & Management	27
Management & Information Technology (SEUSL)	28
Science & Technology	28
Computer Science & Technology	28
Entrepreneurship & Management	29
Animal Science	29
Export Agriculture	29
Tea Technology & Value Addition	29
Industrial Information Technology	30
Mineral Resources & Technology	30
Aquatic Resources Technology	30
Palm & Latex Technology and Value Addition	30
Hospitality, Tourism and Events Management	31
Physical Education	31
Sports Sciences & Management	31
Speech & Hearing Sciences	31
Information Technology & Management	
Tourism & Hospitality Management	32

PART THREE

Annex 1 - Subject Index	33
Annex 2 - Addresses of Universities & Institutes	37
offering undergraduate courses	

Application form for University Admission

PART ONE

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The university system in Sri Lanka operates within the framework laid down in the Universities Act No. 16 of 1978. The selection of students for admission to undergraduate courses in the universities is a task assigned to the University Grants Commission (UGC) under the above Act. Accordingly, at present the UGC selects students for admission to undergraduate courses in the following fourteen (14) National Universities, three (03) Campuses and five (05) Institutes which have been set up under the Universities Act.

University of Colombo University of Peradeniya

University of Sri Jayewardenepura

University of Kelaniya

University of Moratuwa

University of Jaffna

University of Ruhuna

Eastern University, Sri Lanka

South Eastern University of Sri Lanka

Rajarata University of Sri Lanka

Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

Wayamba University of Sri Lanka

Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka

University of the Visual & Performing Arts

Sripalee Campus

Trincomalee Campus

Vavuniya Campus

Institute of Indigenous Medicine

Gampaha Wickramarachchi Ayurveda Institute

University of Colombo School of Computing

Swami Vipulananda Institute of Aesthetic Studies, Eastern University, Sri Lanka

Ramanathan Academy of Fine Arts, University of Jaffna

1.1 COURSE OF STUDY

The following Courses of Study can be offered at first degree level in the Universities in Sri Lanka. The duration of each of these courses of study is indicated against them.

1.	Medicine	-	5 years
2.	Dental Surgery	-	4 years
3.	Veterinary Science	-	4 years
4.	Agricultural Technology & Management	-	4 years
5.	Agriculture	-	4 years
6.	Food Science & Nutrition	-	4 years
7.	Food Science & Technology	_	4 years

8.	Biological Science	-	3 years (Special 4 years)
9.	Ayurveda	-	6 years
10.	Unani	-	6 years
11.	Siddha Medicine	-	6 years
12.	Applied Sciences (Bio. Science)	-	3 years
13.	Health Promotion	-	3 years
14.	Engineering	-	4 years
15.	Engineering (EM)	-	4 years
16.	Engineering (TM)	-	4 years
17.	Architecture	-	5 years
18.	Design (Architecture)	-	3 years
19.	Fashion Design & Product Development	-	5 years
20.	Computer Science	-	3 years (Special 4 years)
21.	Information Technology (IT)	-	4 years
22.	Management & Information Technology (MIT)	-	4 years
23.	Information & Communication Technology	-	3 years
24.	Town & Country Planning	-	4 years
25.	Physical Science	-	3 years (Special 4 years)
26.	Quantity Surveying (Building Economics)	-	4 years
27.	Surveying Science	-	4 years
28.	Applied Sciences (Phy. Science)	-	3 years
29.	Management	-	4 years
30.	Public Management (Special)	-	4 years
31.	Communication Sudies	-	3 years
32.	Estate Management & Valuation	-	4 years
33.	Management Studies (TV)	-	3 years
34.	Commerce	-	4 years
35.	Arts	-	3 years (Special 4 years)
36.	Arts (SP)	-	4 years
37.	Arts (SAB)	-	3 years
38.	Law	-	4 years
39.	Peace & Conflict Resolution	-	3 years
40.	Nursing	-	3 years
41.	Pharmacy	-	3 years
42.	Medical Laboratory Sciences	-	3 years

43.	Radiography	-	3 years
44.	Physiotherapy	-	3 years
45.	Environmental Conservation & Management	-	3 years
46.	Facilities Management	-	4 years
47.	Transport & Logistics Management	-	4 years
48.	Molecular Biology and Biochemistry	-	3 years (Special 4 years)
49.	Industrial Statistics & Mathematical Finance	-	3 years (Special 4 years)
50.	Statistics & Operations Research	-	4 years
51.	Computation & Management	-	4 years
52.	Fisheries & Marine Sciences	-	4 years
53.	Animal Sciences & Fisheries	-	4 years
54.	Food Production & Technology Management	-	4 years
55.	Islamic Studies	-	3 years
56.	Science & Technology	-	4 years
57.	Computer Science & Technology	-	4 years
58.	Entrepreneurship & Management	-	4 years
59.	Animal Science	-	4 years
60.	Export Agriculture	-	4 years
61.	Tea Technology & Value Addition	-	4 years
62.	Computing & Information Systems	-	4 years
63.	Management & Information Technology (SEUSL)	-	3 years
64.	Industrial Information Technology	-	4 years
65.	Mineral Resources & Technology	-	4 years
66.	Aquatic Resources Technology	-	4 years
67.	Palm & Latex Technology and Value Addition	-	4 years
68.	Hospitality, Tourism and Events Management	-	4 years
69.	Physical Education	-	4 years
70.	Sports Science & Management	-	4 years
71.	Speech & Hearing Sciences	-	4 years
72.	Business Information Systems (Special)	-	4 years
73.	Information Technology & Management	-	4 years
74.	Tourism & Hospitality Management	-	4 years
75.	Arabic Language	-	3 years
76.	Visual & Technological Arts	-	4 years
77.	Music/ Dance/ Art & Design/ Drama & Theatre	-	4 years

2. MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR ADMISSION OF STUDENTS WITH FOREIGN QUALIFICATIONS

- 2.1 Candidates with impressive results at a foreign examination **held outside Sri Lanka**, deemed equivalent to G.C.E. (Advanced Level) Examination of Sri Lanka are eligible to apply for admission to universities in Sri Lanka.
 - a) Applicants are advised to attach to their applications the **original letter** obtained from the Examinations Board concerned, to prove that their educational qualifications are equivalent to the G.C.E.(A/L) Examination of the University of London or qualifications required for admission to a university in their own country to follow an undergraduate course of study leading to a Bachelor Degree.
 - b) Applicants should ensure that all required passes should be obtained in **one and the same** sitting under a recognized Board of Examinations.
- 2.2 In order to become eligible for admission under this special provision,
 - a) Sri Lankan candidates should have studied abroad for a period of not less than **five years** immediately prior to sitting the qualifying examination.
 - N.B. Applicants must provide documentary proof.
 - b) In the case of children of Sri Lankans attached to Sri Lanka diplomatic missions abroad or on foreign assignments sponsored by the Government of Sri Lanka, candidates should have studied abroad at least for a period of 03 years continuously during the six year period immediately prior to sitting the qualifying examination.
 - **Note**: However, the candidates who have satisfied the requirements for admission at a foreign examination equivalent to GCE (A/L) Examination held locally too will be considered, if;
 - a. they have sat the said examination locally within a period of 06 months from the date of their returning to Sri Lanka after completion of a continuous period of 2 1/2 years of studies abroad during the six year period immediately prior to sitting the qualifying examination.

provided that

- b. their parents have returned to Sri Lanka on completion of the assignment having served at least a period of 03 years immediately prior to their child sitting the said examination locally.
- N.B. Applicants must provide documentary proof.
- 2.3 Candidates with High School Diploma should have passed the Scholastic Aptitute Test (SAT) and Test of English as a foreign Language (TOEFL) in addition to the High School Diploma.
- 2.4 Applicants must submit the documentary evidence in proof of the availability of sufficient funds.

3. ENGLISH LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

English is the medium of instruction. Accordingly, an applicant whose primary language is not English or whose previous education has been conducted in another language, must demostrate a command of English sufficient to meet the demands of classroom instructions, written assignments and participation in tutorials and discussions. Therefore applicants whose primary language is not English or whose previous education has not been in English must provide evidence of proficiency in English i.e. achieve a minimum score of 550 on the Test of English as a Foreign Language (TOEFL) or achieve minimum score of 6.5 on the International English Language Testing System (IELTS) etc.

4. SUBJECT PRE-REQUISITES AND PARTICULARS OF COURSE OF STUDY

In addition to the minimum admission requirements specified above, candidates have to fulfill certain subject prerequisites in order to qualify for admission to a particular course of study. Subject prerequisites which have to be satisfied by the applicants with local qualifications for each course of study are given in the Part Two. <u>Applicants with foreign qualifications too are required to have passed/offered (as the case may be) the subjects equivalent to those given in the Part Two.</u>

5. ACADEMIC YEAR

The academic year of the Universities which follow the old system consists of three terms. The Universities which follow the semester system has two semesters per year. The date of commencement of the first term/semester of a particular academic year may vary from one institution to another or from one Faculty of an institution to another. No students will however be admitted except as from the commencement of the first term of the academic year. It is planned to have a common academic year for all the universities commencing from September/ October 2011, in which case the academic year will be from October of a particular year to September of the following year.

6. HOW TO APPLY

Every application of the admission should be made in the prescribed form obtainable from the University Grants Commission.

- a) Children of Sri Lankan diplomats seeking admission to universities in Sri Lanka should forward their applications to the Additional Secretary (Academic Affairs & University Admissions), University Grants Commission, No 20, Ward Place, Colombo 07, through the Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic Building, Colombo 01, Sri Lanka.
- b) Foreign students seeking admission to universities in Sri Lanka should forward their applications to the Additional Secretary (Academic Affairs & University Admissions), University Grants Commission, No 20, Ward Place, Colombo 07, through the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of applicant's country and the Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs, Republic Building, Colombo 01, Sri Lanka.

Telephone : 94-011-2695301 Fax : 09-011-2691678 E-mail : admission@ugc.ac.lk Web site : www.ugc.ac.lk

- c) Sri Lankan students with foreign qualifications should send their applications direct to the Additional Secretary (Academic Affairs & University Admissions), University Grants Commission, No 20, Ward Place, Colombo 07.
- d) Every application should be accompanied by a Bank Draft for US \$ 10/- payable to the University Grants Commission, being the application processing fee. Applications which do not accompany the application processing fee will not be considered for admission.
- e) All Pakistani Nationals seeking admission to Universities in Sri Lanka should obtain the concurrence of the Ministry of Education, Government of Pakistan, Islamabad and attach the original of the 'No objection Certificate' to their applications.
- f) It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to ensure that his/her application is accompanied by all relevent supporting documents. All documents must be certified by the relavent authorities.
- g) Each application for admission should reach the Additional Secretary/Academic Affairs & University Admissions of the University Grants Commission at least 03 months prior to the proposed date of admission.
- h) Failure to submit the relevent documents and certificates along with the application may result in rejection of the application for university admission under the foreign quota.
- i) Closing date for applications for the academic year 2010/2011 will be on 15th March 2011.

7. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The UGC will acknowledge the applicant the receipt of the application immediately after the application is received. The acknowledgement card merely indicates that the UGC has received the application and it does not mean that the application has been processed.

8. SELECTION AND OFFER OF PLACES

The number of places reserved for this category of students is very limited and at present it is upto 0.5 percent of the total number of places available in each course of study. Selections of candidates with foreign qualifications are based on the following order of priority;

- a) Children of Sri Lankan diplomatic personnel who are/have been stationed in other countries.
- b) Children of foreign diplomatic personnel working in Sri Lanka
- c) Applicants from SAARC countries who seek admission on a self financing basis.
- d) Sri Lankan applicants not covered under (a) above.
- e) Other foreign applicants not covered under (b) or (c) above.

Once the selections are finalized, the successful candidates will be so informed by the University Grants Commission. Such candidates should make arrangements to get themselves registered at the Universities which they will be assigned as early as possible in consultation with the Senior Assistant Registrar/Assistant Registrar (Student Registration) of the University.

All prospective foreign students should note that the Government of the Democretic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka will not convert a tourist visa to a student visa. Therefore, no person who wishes to gain admission to a University should enter the country on a tourist visa and they should make arrangements to obtain visas in advance.

9. ACCOMMODATION

In view of the limited hostel facilities available, the universities are not in a position to provide hostel accommodation to students gaining admission under this special provision. However, the Senior Assistant Registrar or the Assistant Registrar in charge of students welfare of the University to which the successful candidate is selected will assist such students to find suitable accommodation outside the university.

10. FINANCIALASSISTANCE

No scholarships or other financial assistance will be provided by the Government of Sri Lanka to candidates selected for admission under this special provision. They are required to bring with them sufficient funds in foreign currency for their maintenance whilst in Sri Lanka. It is estimated that at present about 5,000/= (Sri Lanka Rupees) will be required per month for this purpose apart from lodging which costs (Rs.5,000/= - 10,000/=) depending on the location of the lodging.

10.1. FEES PAYABLE BY STUDENTS WITH FOREIGN QUALIFICATIONS

Those who are admitted to Higher Educational Institutions under the Special Provision of "Students with Foreign Qualifications" are liable to pay the following combined tution and examinations fees. Therefore the applicants should submit with their applications, documentary evidence in proof of the availability of sufficient funds. However, students who will be selected under section 8 (a) above are exempted from the following tution and examinations fees.

Field of Study	Annual Course fee
Medical and Dental Sciences Para Medical Courses Nursing Pharmacy Medical Laboratory Sciences Radiography Physiotherapy	US \$ 12,000 US \$ 10,000
Engineering Design and Architecture Facilities Management Transport & Logistics Management	US \$ 8,000
Agriculture, Veterinary Science & Sciences Health Promotion Environmental Conservation & Management Molecular Biology & Biochemistry Industrial Stastics & Mathematical Finance Statistics & Operations Research Computation & Management Marine & Fisheries Biology Science & Technology Computer Science & Technology Animal Science & Export Agriculture	US \$ 6,000
Law	US \$ 5,000
Management Studies and Commerce Entrepreneurship & Management Studies	US \$ 4,000
Humanities and Social Sciences Islamic Studies & Arabic Language Music Dance Art & Design	US \$ 3,000

Universities/Institutes may decide to offer scholarships in the form of a waiver up to 50% of the fees stated above to students from SAARC Countries, Sri Lankan students and other students with good academic achievements from the Asian Region.

PARTTWO

SUBJECT PRE-REQUISITES FOR COURSES OF STUDY

ARTS STREAM

1.1 Arts

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Arts, a candidate should have **obtained** at least 'S' Grades in three subjects listed below, subject to the following conditions;

- (i) Candidates should have offered at least one subject (they may if they wish select two or all three subjects) from Social Sciences / Applied Social Studies, provided that; no candidate should have offered the related Civilization when he/she has offered a religion classified under "Religions & Civilizations" as a subject.
- (ii) The requirement given in (i) above does not apply to candidates who have offered;
 - (a) either three "National Languages" (Sinhala, English and Tamil) or a combination of National and Classical Languages which includes at least one National Language (e.g. Sinhala, Pali and Sanskrit or English, Greek and Latin). However, no candidate should have offered three Classical Languages.
 - (b) two languages with the third subject from either Social Sciences / Applied Social Studies, Religions/Civilizations or Aesthetic Studies.

Subjects available in the Arts Stream

Social Sciences / Applied Social Studies:

Economics Accounting / Business Statistics
Geography Elements of Political Science
History Logic & Scientific Method
Home Economics Higher Mathematics

Agricultural Science / Mathematics / Combined Mathematics

Communication & Media Studies

Any one of the six Technological subjects

Technological Subjects:

Civil Technology Mechanical Technology
Electrical, Electronic and Information Technology Food Technology

Agro Technology Bio-Resource Technology

Religions and Civilizations:

Buddhism / Buddhist Civilization Hinduism / Hindu Civilization Christianity / Greek & Roman Civilization Islam /Islamic Civilization

Aesthetic Studies:

Art Dancing (a) Sinhala

(b) Bharata

Drama & Theatre (a) Sinhala Music (a) Oriental

(b) Tamil(c) English(d) Carnatic(e) Western

Languages:

Foreign Languages:

Chinese French German Hindi Japanese

Malay Persian Russian Urdu

Classical Languages:

Arabic Pali Greek Sanskrit Latin

National Languages:

English Sinhala Tamil

1.2 Arts (SP)

The *University of Colombo* (*Sripalee Campus*) offers the following degree programs which are of four years' duration.

B.A. Special Degree in Performing Arts

B.A. Special Degree in Mass Media

In addition to the minimum requirements for admission stipulated earlier in this Handbook, an applicant should have:

(a) *offered three subjects* given in paragraph 1.1 above, provided that a candidate has not offered:

more than two languages more than one of the religions & civilizations more than one Technological subjects more than one of the following subjects;

Accounting Bu Economics

and

Business Statistics

(b) *a pass in English at the GC.E (O/L) Examination*. Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Arts (SP).

and

(c) a pass in the Aptitude Test conducted by the Sripalee Campus of the University of Colombo.

The Sripalee Campus of the University of Colombo will publish a press notice calling for applications to sit the Aptitude Test. The Aptitude Test may consist of either an Interview, Practical test or a written test or of all three components with the approval of the Campus Board. Candidates may contact the Senior Assistant Registrar of the Sripalee Campus at Horana for further particulars.

1.3 **Arts (SAB)**

Candidates who have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission in Arts and Commerce Stream are eligible to seek admission to follow a four year / three year course in Arts (SAB) leading to following degrees' at the *Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka*;

- (a) Bachelor of Arts (Social Sciences)
- (b) Bachelor of Arts (Languages)

However, when selecting students it will be ensured that 50% of the intake will be from the students in Arts Stream and other 50% of the intake will be from the students in the Commerce Stream.

1.4 Communication Studies

Candidates who have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission with at least a credit (C) pass in Sinhala/Tamil/English at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination are eligible to seek admission to follow a three year program leading to a Bachelor of Arts (Communication) Degree at the *Trincomalee Campus of the Eastern University*. In addition, the candidates should have obtained at least a credit pass in English at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.

The University will offer a two Degree Programs i.e. B.A. (Communication Studies) and B.A. (Languages) for which students will be selected by the Faculty concerned in accordance with a criterion determined by the Faculty, depending on the maximum number of students that can be accommodated for each program.

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate for English along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Communication Studies.

1.5 Peace & Conflict Resolution

Candidates who have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission having offered any three subjects available at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination are eligible to seek admission to follow a three year course leading to a Degree in Bachelor of Arts at the *University of Kelaniya*.

1.6 Islamic Studies

In order to be eligible for B.A. degree programme in Islamic Studies offered by the *South Eastern University of Sri Lanka* candidates should have obtained at least a 'S' Grade in Islam or Islamic Civilization & at least "S" Grades in any other two subjects available at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

1.7 Arabic Language

In order to be eligible for B.A. degree programme in Arabic Language offered by the *South Eastern University of Sri Lanka* candidates should have obtained at least a 'S' Grade in Arabic Language and at least "S" Grades for any other two subjects available at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

1.8 Music / Dance / Art & Design / Drama & Theatre / Visual & Technological Arts / Art & Sculpture

In order to be eligible for admission to follow a courses of study in Music, Dance, Art & Design, Drama & Theatre, Visual & Technological Arts and Art & Sculpture a candidate should have obtained at least a credit (C) pass for the subject he / she wishes to follow i.e. Music, Dance , Art, Drama & Theatre and at least 'S' Grades for any other two subjects available at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

The following four year degree programmes are available at the following Universities for those who gain admission for courses of study in Music, Dance, Art & Design, Drama & Theatre, Visual & Technological Arts, Art & Sculpture.

Ramanathan Academy of Fine Arts - University of Jaffna

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Music)

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Dance)

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Art & Design)

Swami Vipulananda Institute of Aesthetic Studies - Eastern University, Sri Lanka

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Visual & Technological Arts)

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Music)

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Dance)

Bachelor of Fine Arts (Dance)

University of the Visual & Performing Arts

Bachelor of Visual Arts (Special) Bachelor of Performing Arts - Music (Special) Bachelor of Performing Arts - Dance & Drama (Special)

In addition, candidates who are seeking admission to University of the Visual & Performing Arts and Ramanathan Academy of Fine Arts should have **passed the Aptitude Test**, which will be conducted by the University concerned. **The medium of instruction is strictly Tamil only for** Ramanathan Academy of Fine Arts and Swami Vipulananda Institute of Aesthetic Studies and the **medium of instruction is strictly Sinhala only for** the University of the Visual & Performing Arts. Ramanathan Academy of Fine Arts will publish a press notice calling for applications to sit the aptitude test and candidates may contact the Registrar of the respective university for further particulars. **The University of the Visual & Performing Arts will publish a press notice calling for applications for the practical test and candidates may contact the Registrar of the respective university for further particulars.**

NOTE

Candidates who have offered subjects in the Arts Stream at the G.C.E (A/L) Examination may note that they could also seek admission to courses in Law / Architecture / Design (Architecture) / Fashion Design & Product Development / Management Studies (TV) / Quantity Surveying / Information Technology / Town & Country Planning / Information & Communication Technology / Computation & Management / Entrepreneurship & Management / Industrial Information Technology / Management and Information Technology (SEUSL) / Physical Education / Sports Science & Management / Speech and Hearing Sciences / Hospitality, Tourism and Events Management / Information Technology & Management / Tourism & Hospitality Management provided that they have fulfilled the entry requirements for those courses of study.

2 COMMERCE STREAM

2.1 Management / Public Management (Special)/ Estate Management & Valuation / Commerce

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Management Studies, Public Management(Special), Estate Management & Valuation and Commerce, a candidate **should have offered**;

(i) Business Studies; Economics and Accounting

or

(ii) At least two subjects from the subjects given in (i) above; and the third subject from the following;

Agricultural Science Geography Business Statistics
German Combined Mathematics History

Elements of Political Science Mathematics English
Logic & Scientific Method Physics

French

Candidates should note that some degree programs such as Accountancy and Finance require that students offer Accounting as a subject at the G.C.E (A/L) Examination.

The following four-year degree programs are available at the Universities for those who gain admission to follow a course in Management Studies or Commerce;

University of Colombo:

B.B.A. (Special)

B.B.A. (Finance) Special

B.B.A. (Human Resource Management) Special

B.B.A. (Marketing) Special

B.B.A. (Accounting) Special

B.B.A. (Business Economics) Special

B.B.A. (International Business) Special

B.B.A. (Management and Organizational Studies) Special

University of Sri Jayewardenepura:

B.Sc. (Business Administration) Special

B.Sc. (Public Management) Special

B. Com. (Special)

B.Sc. (Estate Management & Valuation) Special

B.Sc. (Accounting) Special

B.Sc. (Marketing Management) Special

B.Sc. (Human Resource Management) Special

B.Sc. Business Administration (Business Economics) Special

B.Sc. (Finance) Special

B.Sc. (Business Infomation Systems) Special

B.Sc. (Operations and Technology Management) Special

B.Sc. (Entrepreneurship) Special

University of Kelaniya:

- B. Business Management (Human Resource) Special
- B. Business Management (Accountancy) Special
- B. Business Management (Marketing) Special
- B. Com. (Special)

University of Jaffna:

- B. Business Administration (Accounting Special)
- B. Business Administration (Financial Management Special)
- B. Business Administration (Human Resource Management Special)
- B. Business Administration (Marketing Special)

University of Ruhuna

- B.B.A. in Human Resources Management (Special)
- B.B.A. in Accounting & Finance (Special)
- B.B.A. in Marketing Management (Special)
- B.B.A. in Entrepreneurship (Special)

Eastern University, Sri Lanka

- BBA in Marketing Management (Special)
- BBA in Human Resource Management (Special)
- B.Com in Enterprise Development (Special)
- B.Com in Accounting and Finance (Special)

South Eastern University of Sri Lanka

- B. Business Administration
- B. Com. (Special)

Rajarata University of Sri Lanka

- B.Sc. (Accountancy & Finance) Special
- B.Sc. (Business Management) Special
- B.Sc. (Tourism and Hospitality Management) Special
- B.Sc. (Business Information Technology) Special

Wayamba University of Sri Lanka

- B.Sc. (Accountancy & Business Finance) Special
- B.Sc. (Banking & Business Finance) Special
- B.Sc. (Business Management) Special
- B.Sc. (Insurance & Valuation) Special

Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

- B.Sc. (Business Management) Special
- B.Sc. (Financial Management) Special
- B.Sc. (Marketing Management) Special
- B.Sc. (Tourism Management) Special
- B.Sc. (Eco Business Management) Special

University of Peradeniya

- B.B.A. in Financial Management (Special)
- B.B.A. in Human Resource Management (Special)
- B.B.A. in Marketing Management (Special)
- B.B.A. in Operations Management (Special)

2.2 Management Studies (TV)

Candidates who have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission in any of the subject streams i.e. Arts, Commerce, Biological Science or Physical Science are eligible to seek admission to follow a degree course in Management Studies (TV) at one of the following Universities. However, when selecting students it will be ensured that at least 60% of the intake to the *Vavuniya Campus of the University of Jaffna* and at least 40% of the intake to the *Trincomalee Campus of the Eastern University* will be from the students in the Commerce Stream. Students admitted to a three year degree programme may proceed to the fourth year if they so desire and satisfy the requirements of the University. In the fourth year students are required to offer extra modules of courses relevant to the areas of specialization as determined by the Faculty/Senate of the University. Degree programs offered by these Universities are as follows;

Trincomalee Campus of the Eastern University, Sri Lanka

B.Sc. (Accounting & Financial Management)

B.Sc. (Marketing Management)

B.Sc. (Human Resources Management)

B.Sc. (Information Management)

Vavuniya Campus of University of Jaffna

B.B.M. (Specialization in Accountancy & Finance)

B.B.M. (Specialization in Marketing Management)

B.B.M. (Specialization in Business Economics)

2.3 Business Information Systems (Special) (BIS)

In order to be eligible for admission to four year special degree programmes leading to B.Sc. Business Information Systems (Special) offered by the Faculty of Management Studies and Commerce of the *University of Sri-Jayewardenepura*, candidates should have qualified for university admission with three subjects from the following four subjects at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

Accounting Economics
Business Studies Business Statistics

NOTE

Candidates are selected by the UGC for admission to a degree programme in Management, Public Management (Special), Estate Management & Valuation, Management Studies (TV) or to a degree programme in Commerce. The relevant Faculty of the University to which the student has been admitted will make selection for a particular course within Management, Commerce and Management Studies (TV) on a criterion determined by them.

Candidates who have offered the subjects in the Commerce Stream at the G.C.E (A/L) Examination may note that they could also seek admission to the courses of study in Law / Arts (SAB) / Quantity Surveying / Information Technology / Architecture/ Design (Architecture) / Fashion Design & Product Development / Town & Country Planning / Peace & Conflict Resolution / Information & Communication Technology / Facilities Management / Computation & Management / Entrepreneurship & Management / Industrial Information Technology / Management and Information Technology (SEUSL) / Physical Education / Sports Science & Management / Hospitality, Tourism and Events Management / Information Technology & Management / Tourism & Hospitality Management provided that they have fulfilled the entry requirements for those courses of study.

3 BIOLOGICAL SCIENCE STREAM

3.1 Medicine / Dental Surgery / Veterinary Science

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Medicine / Dental Surgery/ Veterinary Science, a candidate should have **obtained at least 'S' Grades in each of the three subjects listed below;**

Biology

Chemistry

Physics

3.2 Agricultural Technology & Management

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Agricultural Technology & Management a candidate should have **offered one of the following combinations** of subjects and obtained at least "S" Grades in the three subjects offered.

- (i) Chemistry; Physics; and Biology
- (ii) Chemistry; Physics or Mathematics; Biology or Agricultural Science
- (iii) Chemistry; Biology; Agricultural Science or Mathematics

The *University of Peradeniya* offers a 4-year degree course leading to B. Sc. Agricultural Technology and Management.

3.3 Agriculture

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Agriculture, a candidate should have **offered one of the following combinations** of subjects and obtained at least "S" Grades in the three subjects offered.

- (i) Chemistry; Physics; and Biology
- (ii) Chemistry; Physics or Mathematics; Biology or Agricultural Science
- (iii) Chemistry; Biology; Agricultural Science or Mathematics

The four-year courses leading to B.Sc. (Agriculture) are offered by the following Universities;

University of Ruhuna Eastern University, Sri Lanka

University of Jaffna Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka Rajarata University of Sri Lanka Wayamba University of Sri Lanka

3.4 Food Science & Nutrition

The admission requirements for this four-year programme leading to a Bachelor of Food Science Special Degree offered by the *Wayamba University of Sri Lanka* are the same as for Agriculture. (See Paragraph 3.3)

Fields of specialization available are;

Food Science & Technology

Applied Nutrition

3.5 Food Science & Technology

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Food Science & Technology, a candidate should have passed in Chemistry, Physics and Biology.

The duration of the course of study is of 4 years and on successful completion the *University of Peradeniya* will award a B.Sc. (Food Science & Technology) Degree, the *University of Sri-Jayewardenepura* will award a Bachelor of Applied Science (Food Technology) Degree while *Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka* will award a B.Sc. Applied Sciences in Food Science & Technology.

3.6 Ayurveda /Unani /Siddha

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Ayurveda/Unani/Siddha; a candidate should have passed in Biology, Chemistry and Physics. The course of study in Ayurveda leading to a Degree in Bachelor of Ayurvedic Medicine and Surgery (B.A.M.S) is available at the *Institute of Indigenous Medicine* of the University of Colombo and *Gampaha Wickramarachchi Ayurveda Institute* of the University of Kelaniya. The course of study in Unani leading to a Bachelor of Unani Medicine and Surgery (B.U.M.S.) is available only at the Institute of Indigenous Medicine of the University of Colombo. The course of study in Siddha Medicine leading to a Degree in Bachelor of Siddha Medicine & Surgery (B.S.M.S) is available at *University of Jaffna* and *Trincomalee Campus of the Eastern University, Sri Lanka*.

The medium of instruction is strictly Sinhala only for the course of study in Ayurveda, the medium of instruction is strictly Tamil only for the course of study in Unani and the medium of instruction is English and Tamil only for the course of study in Siddha Medicine. Duration of the courses of study in Ayurveda, Unani and Siddha is of six years, which includes 05 academic years and 01-year (final) internship.

3.7 Biological Science

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Biological Science, a candidate should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in Biology, Chemistry and in one of the following subjects;

Agricultural Science
Higher Mathematics
Mathematics

Combined Mathematics

Physics

3.8 Applied Sciences (Biological Science)

The admission requirements are the same as for Biological Science (see paragraph 3.7). The following degree programmes are available at the following Universities;

Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

B.Sc. Environmental Science and Natural Resources Management

Rajarata University of Sri Lanka

B.Sc. (General) Degree in Applied Sciences - Duration: Three years

B.Sc. Degree in Applied Sciences - Duration: Four years

B.Sc. (Joint Major) Degree in Applied Sciences - Duration: Four years

B.Sc. (Special) Degree in Applied Biology - Duration: Four years

University of Jaffna (Vavuniya Campus)

B.Sc. Environmental Science

3.9 **Health Promotion**

The admission requirements are the same as for Biological Science (see paragraph 3.7).

The *Rajarata University of Sri Lanka* will award a B.Sc. (General) Degree in Health Promotion (Duration: Three years) and a B.Sc. (Special) Degree in Health Promotion (Duration: Four years).

3.10 Nursing

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Bachelor of Science in Nursing, a candidate should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in each of the 3 subjects listed below;

Biology Chemistry Physics

In addition, the candidates should have obtained at least a Pass (S) in English at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination. Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E. (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Nursing.

The following Universities offer a three-year degree programs leading to B.Sc. in Nursing.

University of Peradeniya University of Sri-Jayewardenepura University of Jaffna Eastern University, Sri Lanka University of Ruhuna

Students who successfully complete the General degree programme in Nursing would be eligible to be awarded, a special degree, in respect of the said course of study, upon the satisfactory completion of a further additional year of study.

3.11 **Pharmacy**

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Pharmacy, a candidate should have obtained at least a **'C' Grade in Chemistry and 'S' Grades in Physics & Biology.** In addition candidates should have obtained at least a Pass (S) in English at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.

The following Universities offer a three-year degree leading to Bachelor of Pharmacy (B.Pharm.).

University of Peradeniya University of Sri-Jayewardenepura University of Jaffna University of Ruhuna

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Pharmacy.

Students who successfully complete the General degree programmes in Pharmacy would be eligible to be awarded, a special degree, in respect of the said course of study, upon the satisfactory completion of a further additional year of study.

3.12 Medical Laboratory Sciences

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Medical Laboratory Sciences, a candidate should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in Physics, Chemistry and Biology at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

In addition candidates should have obtained at least a Pass (S) in English at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.

The following universities offer a three-year degree programme leading to B.Sc. in Medical Laboratory Sciences

University of Peradeniya University of Sri-Jayewardenepura University of Jaffna University of Ruhuna

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Medical Laboratory Sciences.

Students who successfully complete the General degree programmes in Medical Laboratory Sciences would be eligible to be awarded, a special degree, in respect of the said course of study, upon the satisfactory completion of a further additional year of study.

3.13 **Radiography**

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Radiography, a candidate should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in each of the three subjects listed below;

Physics Chemistry Biology.

In addition candidates should have obtained at least a Pass (S) in English at the G.C.E.(O/L) Examination.

The *University of Peradeniya* offers a three-year degree leading to B.Sc. in Radiography.

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original GC.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Radiography.

Students who successfully complete the General degree programmes in Radiography would be eligible to be awarded, a special degree, in respect of the said course of study, upon the satisfactory completion of a further additional year of study.

3.14 **Physiotherapy**

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Physiotherapy, a candidate should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in three subjects listed below, provided that the subjects so passed must include Physics and Chemistry;

(i) Physics Chemistry Biology
Combined Mathamatics Higher Mathamatics Mathamatics
And

(ii) A Pass (S) in English at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.

The following Universities offer a three-year degree leading to B.Sc. in Physiotherapy.

University of Colombo University of Peradeniya

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Physiotherapy.

Students who successfully complete the General degree programmes in Physiotherapy would be eligible to be awarded, a special degree, in respect of the said course of study, upon the satisfactory completion of a further additional year of study.

3.15 Molecular Biology & Biochemistry

In order to be eligible for the above course of study, candidates should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in each of the three subjects listed below;

Biology

Chemistry

Physics

The *University of Colombo* offers the 3 year General degree and 4 year special degree course leading to B.Sc. in Molecular Biology & Biochemistry.

3.16 Fisheries & Marine Sciences

In order to be eligible for the above course of study, candidates should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in each of the three subjects listed below;

Biology

Chemistry

Physics

The *University of Ruhuna* offers the 4 year Special degree course leading to B.Sc. in Fisheries and Marine Sciences in the fields of Fisheries, Aquaculture, Limnology and Oceanography & Marine Geology. This course is available only at the *University of Ruhuna*.

3.17 Environmental Conservation & Management

In order to be eligible for the above course of study, candidates should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in Biology and Chemistry and the third subject from among;

Physics Agricultural Science Combined Mathematics Higher Mathematics

Mathematics

This course is available only at the *University of Kelaniya*.

3.18 Animal Science & Fisheries

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Animal Science & Fisheries a candidate should have offered one of the following combinations of subjects and obtained at least "S" Grades in the three subjects offered.

- (i) Chemistry; Biology and Physics
- (ii) Chemistry; Biology and Agriculture

The *University of Peradeniya* offers a 4-year degree course leading to B.Sc. in Animal Science & Fisheries.

3.19 Food Production & Technology Management

The admission requirements for this four year degree programme leading to a Bachelor of Science in Food Production & Technology Management offered by the *Wayamba University of Sri Lanka* are the same as for Agriculture. (See Paragraph 3.3)

Fields of specialization available are;

1. Livestock and Avian Sciences 2. Aquaculture and Fisheries

NOTE

The respective Faculties of the University to which the student has been admitted will do the selection for a particular degree programme within a University.

Candidates who have studied in the Biological Science Stream may note that they could also seek admission to Law / Architecture / Design (Architecture)/ Fashion Design & Product Development / Management Studies (TV) / Information Technology / Management & Information Technology / Town & Country Planning/ Peace & Conflict Resolution / Information & Communication Technology / Science & Technology / Computer Science & Technology / Entrepreneurship & Management / Animal Science / Export Agriculture / Tea Technology & Value Addition / Industrial Information Technology / Mineral Resources & Technology / Management and Information Technology (SEUSL) / Physical Education / Sports Science & Management / Speech and Hearing Sciences / Hospitality, Tourism & Events Management / Aquatic Resources Technology / Palm & Latex Technology and Value Addition / Information Technology & Management / Tourism & Hospitality Management provided that they have fulfilled the entry requirements for those courses of study.

4 PHYSICAL SCIENCE STREAM

4.1 Engineering

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Engineering, a candidate should have **obtained at least 'S' Grades in each of the three subjects** set out below;

Chemistry Combined Mathematics Physics

The fields of specialization available in each University are as follows;

University of Peradeniya:

Civil Engineering Chemical & Process Engineering
Computer Engineering Electrical & Electronic Engineering

Mechanical Engineering Production Engineering

University of Moratuwa:

Chemical & Process Engineering
Civil Engineering
Computer Science & Engineering
Mechanical Engineering
Mechanical Engineering

Electronic and Telecommunication Engineering

University of Ruhuna:

Civil & Environmental Engineering Electrical & Information Engineering Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

NOTE

Selection for a particular field of specialization specified above would be done by the University to which the candidate has been admitted.

4.2 Engineering (EM) – Earth Resources Engineering

Admission requirements for this course of study, which was formerly known as Mining & Minerals Engineering, are the same as for Engineering (See paragraph 4.1). This course is available only at *the University of Moratuwa*.

4.3 Engineering (TM) - Textile & Clothing Technology

Admission requirements are the same as for Engineering (See paragraph 4.1). This course is available only at the *University of Moratuwa*.

4.4 Physical Science

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Physical Science, a candidate should have **obtained** at least 'S' Grades in three subjects listed below, provided that the subjects so passed must include *Combined Mathematics or Higher Mathematics and Chemistry or Physics*;

Agricultural Science Combined Mathematics Biology Higher Mathematics Chemistry Physics

4.5 Computer Science

In order to be eligible for admission to a programme in Computer Science offered by the *University of Colombo School of Computing* (UCSC), the *University of Jaffna and University of Ruhuna* a candidate **should have obtained**;

At least a Credit Pass (C) in Combined Mathematics or Physics or Higher Mathematics AND at least a Pass (S) in TWO other subjects listed below at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination;

Combined Mathematics Higher Mathematics

Physics Chemistry

Mathematics

Students admitted to this stream will follow a full Computer Science programme of three years leading to the degree in Bachelor of Computer Science designed for a career in the Software Industry. Based on their performance and preference, a selected number will be able to offer an extra (fourth) year leading to the degree in Bachelor of Science in Computer Science meant for those wishing to pursue an Academic and/or Research career.

The medium of instruction and examination is strictly English only.

4.6 Information and Communication Technology (ICT)

In order to be eligible for admission to a programme in Information and Communication Technology offered by the *University of Colombo*, *School of Computing* (UCSC), *Vavuniya Campus of the University of Jaffna* and the *Rajarata University of Sri Lanka* a candidate should have obtained at least a Credit Pass (C) in at least ONE of the following subjects at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination;

Higher Mathematics Mathematics / Combined Mathematics

Physics Chemistry

Accounting Business Statistics
Economics Business Studies
Biology Geography

Logic & Scientific Method Latin

Sanskrit Music (Oriental/Carnatic/Western)

Civil Technology Mechanical Technology

Electrical, Electronic and Information Technology

In addition, candidates must also fulfil the following requirements;

- (i) Have at least a **Credit Pass (C) in English** at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.
- (ii) Have at least a **Credit Pass** (C) in **Mathematics I** (or II) at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.
- (iii) **Pass the Aptitude Test,** which will be held by the UCSC, Vavuniya Campus of the University of Jaffna and the Rajarata University of Sri Lanka.

Students admitted to this course will follow a full Information and Communication Technology programme of three years duration leading to the Bachelor of Information and Communication Technology Degree. Based on their performance and preference, a selected number will be able to offer an extra (fourth) year leading to the Bachelor of Science in Information and Communication Technology Degree.

- **NB:** (a) The UCSC will publish a press notice calling for applications to sit the aptitude test and candidates may contact the Director of the UCSC, Rector of the Vavuniya Campus and the Registrar of the Rajarata University of Sri Lanka for further particulars.
 - (b) Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the university admission application. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Information and Communication Technology.
 - (c) The medium of instruction and examination is strictly English only.

4.7 Applied Sciences (Physical Science)

The Admission requirements are the **same as for Physical Science** (see paragraph 4.4). The following degree programmes are available at the following Universities;

Rajarata University of Sri Lanka:

B.Sc. (General) Degree in Applied Sciences - Duration: Three years

B.Sc. Degree in Applied Sciences - Duration: Four years

B.Sc. (Joint Major) Degree in Applied Sciences - Duration: Four years

Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka

B.Sc. Physical Science (With major in – Physics, Computer Science, Information Technology, Chemistry)

University of Jaffna (Vavuniya Campus):

B.Sc. Applied Mathematics & Computing

Wayamba University of Sri Lanka:

B.Sc. (General) Degree (English Medium, 3 years)

B.Sc. (Joint Major) Degree (English Medium, 4 years)

4.8 Transport & Logistics Management

In order to be eligible for the above course of study, candidates should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in the following;

Physics Chemistry Combined Mathematics

The *University of Moratuwa* offers a four-year degree course leading to B.Sc. in Transport & Logistics Management.

4.9 Industrial Statistics & Mathematical Finance

In order to be eligible for the above course of study candidates should have obtained at least a 'S' Grade in Combined Mathematics and 'S' Grades in any two subjects from among;

Higher Mathematics Physics Chemistry

The *University of Colombo* offers the following degree programmes, which are three years & four years duration.

General - B.Sc. in Industrial Statistics & Mathematical Finance (3 Years)

Special - B.Sc. in Industrial Statistics (4 Years)
Special - B.Sc. in Mathematical Finance (4 Years)

4.10 Statistics & Operations Research

In order to be eligible for the above course of study candidates should have obtained at least a 'S' Grade in Combined Mathematics and at least 'S' Grades in any other two Science subjects at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

The *University of Peradeniya* offers a four-year degree course leading to B.Sc. in Statistics and Operations Research.

4.11 Computing & Information Systems

In order to be eligible for admission to a four year special degree programme leading to B.Sc.Computing & Information Systems offered by the *Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka*. Candidates should have qualified for university admission with at least a Credit (C) Pass in Combined Mathematics or Physics or Higher Mathematics and at least "S" passes for two of the following subjects at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

Combined Mathematics Physics
Higher Mathematics Chemistry

In addition, candidates should have obtained at least a **Credit Pass** (**C**) in **English at the G.C.E.** (**O/L**) **Examination.** Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E. (O/L) Certificate along with the university admission application. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Computing & Information Systems.

In addition, candidates should have **passed the Aptitude Test**, which will be conducted by the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka.

The University concerned will publish a press notice calling for applications to sit the aptitude test and candidates may contact the Registrar of the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka for further particulars.

NOTE:

5

The respective Faculties of the university to which the student has been admitted will do the selection for a particular degree programme within a university.

Candidates who have studied in the Physical Science stream may note that they could also seek admission to Quantity Surveying / Architecture/Design (Architecture) / Fashion Design & Product Development / Law / Management Studies (TV) / Surveying Science / Information Technology / Management & Information Technology / Town & Country Planning / Peace & Conflict Resolution / Facilities Management / Computation & Management / Science & Technology / Computer Science & Technology / Entrepreneurship & Management / Physiotherapy / Tea Technology & Value Addition / Industrial Information Technology / Mineral Resources & Technology / Physical Education / Sports Science & Management / Management and Information Technology (SEUSL) / Speech and Hearing Sciences / Hospitality, Tourism and Events Management / Palm & Latex Technology and Value Addition / Information Technology & Management / Tourism & Hospitality Management provided that they have fulfilled the entry requirements for those courses of study.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (IT) / MANAGEMENT & INFORMATION **TECHNOLOGY (MIT)**

In order to be eligible for admission to a four year Honours Degree Programme leading to B.Sc. (Hons) in Information Technology offered by the University of Moratuwa and B.Sc.in Management & Information Technology offered by the *University of Kelaniya*, candidates should have qualified for university admission with at least a Credit (C) pass in one of the following subjects at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination;

Higher Mathematics Combined Mathematics

Mathematics Physics

Candidates who sat the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination in the Science Stream only are considered for admission to the MIT programme conducted by the University of Kelaniya.

In addition, candidates should have **passed in the Aptitude Test**, which will be conducted by the respective University.

The University concerned will publish a press notice calling for applications to sit the aptitude test and candidates may contact the Registrar of the respective University for further particulars.

QUANTITY SURVEYING / SURVEYING SCIENCE / TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING

6.1 **Quantity Surveying (Building Economics)**

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Quantity Surveying (Building Economics), a candidate should have offered at least one subject from;

Combined Mathematics Higher Mathematics

and other subject/subjects from the following list;

Accounting **Economics Business Statistics Business Studies**

In addition, candidates should have satisfied the following requirements at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.

- (a) At least a credit pass in Mathematics I or II
- (b) At least a pass in Science I or II
- (c) At least a credit pass in English Language

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Quantity Surveying.

This four-year degree course is available only at the *University of Moratuwa*.

6.2 Surveying Science

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study leading to B.Sc. (Surveying Science), a candidate should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in Physics, Combined Mathematics and in any other subject available at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination. This four-year degree course is available only at the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka.

6.3 Town & Country Planning

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study leading to a B.Sc. Degree in Town & Country Planning offered by the *University of Moratuwa*, a candidate should have passed at least two of the following subjects;

Accounting Chemistry Higher Mathematics
Agricultural Science Combined Mathematics Logic & Scientific Method

Biology Economics Mathematics
Business Studies Elements of Political Science Physics

Business Statistics Geography

and the other subject from the following list;

Arabic Greek & Roman Civilization Malay **Home Economics** Pali Art Buddhism Hindi Persian **Buddhist Civilization** Hinduism Russian Christianity Hindu Civilization Sanskrit Chinese History Sinhala English Islam Tamil French Islamic Civilization Urdu

German Japanese Greek Latin

In addition, the candidates should have obtained at least Credit Passes (C) in English and Mathematics I or II at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination. Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original GC.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Town & Country Planning.

7 ARCHITECTURE / DESIGN (ARCHITECTURE) / FASHION DESIGN & PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT

7.1 Architecture / Design (Architecture)

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Architecture; Design (Architecture); at the *University of Moratuwa*, a candidate should have **offered**;

(i) at least one of the following subjects;

Art Geography Biology Higher Mathematics Chemistry Physics

Combined Mathematics

and

(ii) the other subject/subjects from the following list;

Accounting Hindi Arabic
Hindu Civilization Buddhist Civilization History

Business Statistics Home Economics Business Studies

Islamic CivilizationChineseJapaneseGreek & Roman CivilizationLogic & Scientific methodEconomicsElements of Political ScienceMathematicsPaliEnglishSanskritFrenchSinhalaGermanTamil

Communication & Media Studies

In addition, candidates must fulfill the following requirements;

- (a) A pass in English at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.
- (b) A credit pass (C) in Mathematics I or II at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination or a pass in Mathematics at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.
- (c) Passed the Aptitude Test, which will be held by the University of Moratuwa.

The course of study in Architecture leading to a "Bachelor of Architecture" is a full professional five (05) year degree programme.

7.2 Fashion Design & Product Development

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Fashion Design & Product Development, candidate should have obtained at least 'S' Grades in any three subjects at G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

In addition, candidates must fulfill the following requirements;

- (a) A credit pass (C) in English, Mathematics I or II and Science at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.
- (b) Passed the Aptitude Test, which will be conducted by the University of Moratuwa.

NOTE:

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for university admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Architecture / Design (Architecture) / Fashion Design & Product Development.

A Press Notice calling for applications to sit the Aptitude Test will be published by the University of Moratuwa. Candidates may contact the Registrar of the University of Moratuwa for further particulars.

8 LAW

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Law, a candidate should have offered;

(a) three subjects from the following list;

Accounting Elements of Political Science Agricultural Science Geography Biology Higher Mathematics Business Statistics History Business Studies Logic & Scientific Method Chemistry Economics

Physics Mathematics/Combined Mathematics

Communication & Media Studies

01

(b) **one or two subjects from the above list and the other subject/subjects from** the following list;

Buddhism/Buddhist Civilization Hinduism/Hindu Civilization Christianity/Greek & Roman Civilization Islam/Islamic Civilization

JapaneseChineseLatinEnglishPaliFrenchSanskritGermanSinhalaGreekTamilArabic

In addition, candidates should have obtained at least a *credit pass* (*C*) in English at the GC.E (O/L) Examination or a pass in English at the GC.E (A/L) Examination. Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Law.

9 FACILITIES MANAGEMENT / COMPUTATION & MANAGEMENT MANAGEMENT & INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (SEUSL)

9.1 Facilities Management

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Facilities Management, a Candidate should have obtained at least a 'S' Grade in Combined Mathematics or Accounting and at least 'S' Grades in any two subjects from among;

Business Statistics Physics Business Studies
Higher Mathematics Chemistry Economics

In addition, candidates should have obtained;

- (a) at least a Credit Pass (C) in English at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.
- (b) at least a Credit Pass (C) in Mathematics I or II at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.
- (c) at least a Pass in Science I or II at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Facilities Management. This four-year degree course is available only at the *University of Moratuwa*.

9.2 Computation & Management

In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Computation & Management, a candidate should have obtained at least a 'S' Grade in **Economics or Combined Mathematics** and at least 'S' Grades in any other two subjects at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination.

In addition, candidates should have obtained a *Credit Pass (C) in Mathematics I or II at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination*.

This four-year degree course is available only at the *University of Peradeniya*.

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Computation & Management.

9.3 Management and Information Technology (SEUSL)

Candidates who have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission in any of the subject streams i.e. **Arts, Commerce, Biological Science or Physical Science** are eligible to seek admission to follow a three year General degree course leading to a Bachelor of Science in Management and Information Technology (B.Sc. in MIT) at the Faculty of Management Studies and Commerce of the **South Eastern University of Sri Lanka.** This degree programme has combined course units of Management and Information Technology.

10 SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY / COMPUTER SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY / ENTREPRENEURSHIP & MANAGEMENT / ANIMAL SCIENCE / EXPORT AGRICULTURE / TEA TECHNOLOGY & VALUE ADDITION / INDUSTRIAL INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY / MINERAL RESOURCES & TECHNOLOGY / AQUATIC RESOURCES TECHNOLOGY / PALM & LATEX TECHNOLOGY AND VALUE ADDITION / HOSPITALITY, TOURISM AND EVENTS MANAGEMENT

10.1 Science & Technology

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Technology (BTech) degree in Science and Technology offered by the *Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka*. The admission requirement is same as for Biological Science and Physical Science (See paragraphs 3.7 & 4.4). In addition, the candidate should have *passed the Aptitude Test* which will be conducted by the University.

Students will be selected for one of the following specialization areas at the beginning of the third academic year.

- 1. Food Engineering and Bioprocess Technology
- 2. Materials Science and Technology
- 3. Mechatronics

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research project relevant to their area of interest.

10.2 Computer Science & Technology

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Science (BSc) degree in Computer Science and Technology degree offered by the *Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka*. The admission requirement is same as for Biological Science and Physical Science (See paragraphs 3.7 & 4.4). In addition, the candidate should have *passed the Aptitude Test* which will be conducted by the University.

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and an individual project relevant to their area of interest.

10.3 Entrepreneurship & Management

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Business Management (BBM) degree in Entrepreneurship and Management offered by the *Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka*. The admission requirement is at least three "S" passes in any G.C.E (Advanced Level) stream. In addition, the candidate should have *passed the Aptitude Test* which will be conducted by the University.

Students will be selected for one of the following specialization areas at the beginning of the third academic year.

- 1. Insurance and Actuary
- 2. Entrepreneurship and Management Technology

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research project relevant to their area of interest.

10.4 Animal Science

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Animal Science (BASc) degree offered by the *Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka*. The admission requirement is same as for Biological Science (See paragraph 3.7). In addition, the candidate should have *passed the Aptitude Test* which will be conducted by the University.

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research relevant to their area of interest.

10.5 **Export Agriculture**

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Science (BSc) degree in Export Agriculture offered by the *Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka*. The admission requirement is same as for Biological Science (See paragraph 3.7). In addition, the candidate should have *passed the Aptitude Test* which will be conducted by the University.

Students will be selected for one of the following specialization areas at the beginning of the third academic year.

- 1. Crop Products Technology
- 2. Entrepreneurial Agriculture

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research relevant to their area of interest.

10.6 **Tea Technology & Value Addition**

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Science (BSc) degree in Tea Technology and Value Addition offered by the *Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka*. The admission requirement is at least three "S" passes from one of the following subject combinations at the G.C.E (Advanced Level).

- 1. Biology, Chemistry, Physics or Agriculture
- 2. Combined Mathematics, Chemistry, Physics

In addition, the candidate should have *passed the Aptitude Test* which will be conducted by the University.

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research relevant to their area of interest.

10.7 **Industrial Information Technology**

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Industrial Information Technology (BIIT) degree offered by the *Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka*. The admission requirement is at least three "S" passes in any G.C.E (Advanced Level) stream. In addition, the candidate should have *passed the Aptitude Test* which will be conducted by the University.

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research relevant to their area of interest.

10.8 Mineral Resources & Technology

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Science (BSc) degree in Mineral Resources and Technology offered by the *Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka*. The admission requirement is at least three "S" passes from one of the following subject combinations at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) examination.

- 1. Biology, Chemistry, Physics
- 2. Combined Mathematics, Chemistry, Physics

In addition, the candidate should have *passed the Aptitude Test* which will be conducted by the University.

Students will be selected for one of the following specialization areas at the beginning of the third academic year.

- 1. Mineral Processing Technology
- 2. Water Science and Technology

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research relevant to their area of interest.

10.9 Aquatic Resources Technology

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Science (BSc) degree in Aquatic Resources and Technology offered by the *Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka*. The admission requirement is same as for Biological Science (See paragraph 3.7). In addition, the candidate should have *passed the Aptitude Test* which will be conducted by the University.

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research relevant to their area of interest.

10.10 Palm & Latex Technology and Value Addition

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Science (BSc) degree in Palm & Latex Technology and Value Addition offered by the **Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka**. The admission requirement is at least three "S" passes from one of the following subject combinations at the G.C.E. (Advanced Level) examination.

- 1. Biology, Chemistry, Physics or Agriculture
- 2. Combined Mathematics, Chemistry, Physics

In addition, the candidate should have passed the Aptitude Test which will be conducted by the University.

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research relevant to their area of interest.

10.11 Hospitality, Tourism and Events Management

This is a four-year degree programme leading to Bachelor of Business Management (BBM) degree in Hospitality, Tourism and Event Management offered by the **Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka**. The admission requirement is at least three "S" passes in any G.C.E. (Advanced Level) stream. In addition, the candidate should have passed the Aptitude Test which will be conducted by the University.

In the final year all students should carry out an industrial training and a research relevant to their area of interest.

NOTE:

The Uva Wellassa University of Sri Lanka will publish a press notice calling for applications from candidates to sit Aptitude Tests. Candidates may contact the Registrar of the Uwa Wellassa University of Sri Lanka for further particulars.

11 PHYSICAL EDUCATION / SPORTS SCIENCE & MANAGEMENT / SPEECH AND HEARING SCIENCES

11.1 Physical Education / Sports Science & Management

Candidates who have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission in any of the subject streams are eligible to seek admission to follow a four year special degree programme leading to B.Sc. Physical Education and B.Sc. Sports Science & Management offered by the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka.

In addition, candidates **should have passed the Aptitude Test**, which will be conducted by the University.

The Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka will publish a press notice calling for applications to sit the aptitude test and candidates may contact the Registrar of the Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka for further particulars.

11.2 Speech & Hearing Sciences

Candidates who have satisfied the minimum requirements for admission in the Arts, Biological Science or Physical Science subject streams are eligible to seek admission to follow a four year special degree programme leading to Bachelor of Science in Speech and Hearing Sciences with specialization in Speech and Language Therapy or Audiology conducted by **Disability Studies Unit, Faculty of Medicine, of the University of Kelaniya.** Audiology track will be open only to the students who have passed physics at the G.C.E. (A/L) examination.

Candidates are required to submit a medical certificate attesting to the absence of defects in speech or hearing along with the application. This certificate will have to be on a prescribed form of which the format is given along with the application of this handbook and completed by a Consultant ENT Surgeon registered with the Medical Council in the country you reside. Failure to submit a valid medical certificate will result in rejection of the application for speech and hearing sciences.

12 Information Technology & Management

In order to be eligible for admission to a four year Honors Degree Programme leading to B.Sc. (Hons) Information Technology & Management offered by the *University of Moratuwa*, candidates should have qualified for University admission with at least a Credit (C) pass in one of the following subjects at the G.C.E. (A/L) Examination;

Higher Mathematics Economics Mathematics
Combined Mathematics Geography Physics

Accounting Logic & Scientific Method Business Statistics

In addition, candidates must also fulfil the following requirements;

- (i) Have at least a Credit Pass (C) in English at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.
- (ii) Have at least a **Credit Pass** (C) in **Mathematics** at the G.C.E. (O/L) Examination.
- (iii) Pass the Aptitude Test, which will be held by the University of Moratuwa.

Candidates are required to submit the duly certified copy of the original G.C.E (O/L) Certificate along with the application for University Admission. Failure to submit it will result in rejection of the application for Information Technology & Management.

Note: A Press Notice calling for applications to sit the Aptitude Test will be published by the University of Moratuwa. Candidates may contact the Registrar of the University of Moratuwa for further particulars.

13 Tourism & Hospitality Management



In order to be eligible for admission to a course of study in Tourism & Hospitality Mangement, a candidate should have offered one of the following combinations of subjects and obtained at least "S" Grades in the three subjects offered;

- (i) Any three subjects in the Commerce, Biological Science and Physical Science Streams.
- (ii) At least one of the following subjects and any other two subjects in the Arts Stream. Economics, Geography, Business Statistics

The four year degree leading to a Bachelor of Science in Tourism Management (Special) and Bachelor of Science in Hospitality Management (Special) are available at the *Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka* and the four year degree leading to a Bachelor of Science in Tourism Management (Special) and Bachelor of Science in Tourism & Hospitality (Special) is available at the *Rajarata University of Sri Lanka*.

PART THREE

SUBJECT INDEX

				A 1
	Subject	Degree	Higher Educational Institution	Annex 1
^	Accountancy & Finance	-	RUSL/WUSL	
0	, and the second	B.Sc		
	Accountancy	B.B.Mgt B.Sc.	KLN SJP	
	Accountancy Accountancy & Finance	B.B.A.	RUH	
٥	Aesthetic Studies	B.F.A.	UVPA	
Ö	Agriculture	B.Sc	PDN/RUH/UJA/EUSL/RUSL/SUSL/WUSL	
Ö	Agricultural Technology & Mgt	B.Sc.	PDN	
Ö	Agri. Business Management	B.Sc.	WUSL/SUSL	
Ö	Animal Science	B.V.Sc.	PDN	
•	Timmer Serence	B.A.Sc.	UWU	
0	Animal Science & Fisheries	B.Sc.	PDN	
٥	Anatomy	MBBS	CBO/PDN/RUH/UJA/KLN/SJP	
0	Anthropology	B.A.	EUSL	
0	Applied Mathematics	B.Sc.	CBO/PDN/KLN/UJA/RUH/EUSL	
	•	B.A.	PDN	
0	Applied Sciences	B.Sc.	RUSL/SUSL/UJA/WUSL	
0	Aquatic Resources Technology	B.Sc.	UWU	
0	Arabic	B.A	PDN/EUSL/UJA/SEUSL	
0	Arabic Language	B.A	SEUSL	
0	Archaeology	B.A.	SJP/KLN/PDN/UJA	
0	Architecture	B.Arch.	MRT	
0	Art & Sculpture	B.F.A.	UVPA	
0	Art & Design	B.F.A	RAFA	
0	Arts	B.A.	CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/	
_			EUSL/RUSL/SEUSL/SUSL	
\odot	Ayurveda Medicine & Surgery	B.A.M.S.	IIM	
_		B.A.M.S	GWAI	
0	Biological Science	B.Sc.	CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/EUSL/OUSL	
_	D .	B.Sc.(App.Sc)	RUSL	
0	Botany	B.Sc.	CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/EUSL/OUSL	
0 0	Buddhist Civilization	B.A.	SJP	
Ö	Buddhist Culture Buddhist Philosophy	B.A. B.A.	KLN/RUH SJP/KLN	
0	Buddhist Studies	B.A. B.A	PDN/CBO	
Ö	Building Economics	B.Sc.	MRT	
Ö	Business Administration	B.Sc.	SJP/WUSL	
•	Business Huminstration	B.B.A.	CBO/UJA/EUSL/RUSL/SEUSL/PDN	
0	Business Management	B.B.(Mgt)	KLN	
		B.Sc.	WUSL	
0	Business Studies	B.Sc.	SUSL	
	Business Economics	B.Sc.	SJP	
0	Business Information Systems	B.Sc.	SJP	
0	Chemical Engineering	B.Sc.	MRT/PDN	
0	Chemistry	B.Sc.	CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/EUSL/OUSL	
0	Chinese	B.A.	KLN	
0	Christianity	B.A.	UJA	
0	Christian Culture	B.A.	KLN/UJA	
\odot	Civil Engineering	B.Sc.	PDN/MRT	
_		B.Tech	OUSL	
Ö	Civil Environmental Engineering	B.Sc.	RUH	
٥	Commerce	B.Com.	SJP/KLN/EUSL/SEUSL	
^	Computer Engineering	B.A.	CBO/PDN DDN/MPT	
0	Computer Engineering	B.Sc. B.Tech.	PDN/MRT	
٥	Computer Science	B.Sc.	OUSL PDN/CBO/KLN/UJA/SJP/EUSL/RUH	
w	Computer selence	B.Sc./B.C.Sc.	UCSC	
٥	Communication Studies	B.A. (Comm)	EUSL (Trincomalee)	
٥	Computer Sc. & Tech.	B.Sc.	UWU	
Ö	Computer Studies	B.A.	SUSL	
٥	Computations & Mgt.	B.Sc.	PDN	
٥	Computing & Information Systems	B.Sc.	SUSL	
٥	Cultural & Aesthetic Studies (Dance/Music)	B.A.	SJP	
0	Culture & Development	B.A.	СВО	
0	Dance	B.F.A.	RAFA/SVIAS/UVPA	
	Dance (Bharatanatyam)	B.A.	UJA	
	Dance	B.A.	SJP	
0	Defense Studies	B.A.	KDA	
		B.Sc.	KDA	
\odot	Demography	B.A.	CBO	
٥	Dental Surgery	B.D.S.	PDN	

```
Development Studies
                                        B.A.
                                                           KLN
0
    Drama & Theatre
                                        B.A.
                                                           UJA
                                                           SVIAS, UVPA
                                        B.F.A.
                                                           PDN/CBO/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL
    Economics
                                        B.A.
                                                          CBO/OUSL
0
    Education
                                        B.Ed.
                                        B.A.
                                                          EUSL
0
    Electrical Engineering
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          PDN/MRT
                                                          OUSL
                                        B.Tech
0
    Electrical & Information Engineering
                                        B.Sc.
                                                           RUH
0
                                                          PDN/MRT
    Electronics Engineering
                                        B.Sc.
                                        B.Tech
                                                          OUSL
    Engineering:
      Chemical
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          MRT/PDN
      Civil
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          PDN/MRT
                                                          OUSL
                                        B.Tech
                                                          PDN/MRT
      Computer
                                        B.Sc.
                                        B.Tech
                                                          OUSL
      Earth Resources
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          MRT
      Electrical
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          PDN/MRT
                                        B.Tech
                                                          OUSL
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          PDN/MRT
      Electronics
                                        B.Tech
                                                          OUSL
      Materials
                                                          MRT
                                        B.Sc.
      Mechanical
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          PDN/MRT
                                                          OUSL
                                        B.Tech
      Production
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          PDN
      Telecommunication
                                        B.Sc.
                                                           MRT
      Textile & Clothing
                                        B.Sc.
                                                           MRT
0
   English
                                                           CBO/PDN/KLN/EUSL/UJA/OUSL/SUSL/SJP/SEUSL
                                        B.A.
    Entrepreneurship & Management
                                        B.B.M.
                                                           UWU
                                                          RUH
                                        B.B.A.
0
    Environmental Conser. & Mgt.
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          KLN
    Estate Mgt and Valuation
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          SJP
0
                                                          SUSL/ UWU
    Export Agriculture
                                        B.Sc.
0
    Facilities Management.
                                        B.Sc.
                                                           MRT
0
                                                          MRT
    Fashion Design & Product Deve.
                                        B.Sc.
0
    Finance
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          SJP
0
    Fine Arts
                                                           KLN/PDN/EUSL/UJA
                                        B.A.
                                        B.F.A.
                                                          UVPA/RAFA/SVIAS
0
    Fisheries & Marine Science
                                        B Sc.
                                                           RUH
0
    Food Science & Nutrition
                                        B.Sc.
                                                           WUSL
                                        B.A.
                                                          UJA
0
    Food Science & Technology
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          PDN/SUSL
0
                                                           WUSL
    Food Technology
                                        B.Sc.
                                        B.Ap.Sc.
                                                          SJP
0
    Food Production & Tech.Management
                                                           WUSL
                                        B.Sc.
0
                                                          PDN/KLN/SUSL/SJP
    French
                                        B.A.
0
    Geography
                                                           CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/SUSL/EUSL/SEUSL
                                        B.A.
    Geology
0
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          PDN
0
                                                          KLN/SUSL
    German
                                        B.A.
0
    Greek
                                        B.A.
                                                          PDN
0
                                                          SJP/KLN/SUSL
    Hindi
                                        B.A.
0
    Hindu Civilization
                                                          PDN/UJA
                                        B.A.
0
                                                          CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/UJA/RUH/SUSL/SEUSL
    History
                                        B.A.
0
    Home Science
                                        B.A.
                                                           UJA
0
    Horticulture
                                                           WUSL
                                        B.Sc.
    Hospitality Management
0
                                                          SUSL.
                                        B.Sc.
0
    Hospitality, Tourism & Events Mgt.
                                        BBM
                                                          UWU
    Human Biology
0
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          SJP
0
    Human Resources Management
                                                          SJP
                                        B.Sc.
                                        B.B.Mgt
                                                           KLN
0
    Indigenous Medicine
                                        B.A.M.S.
                                                          IIM/GWAI
                                        B.U.M.S.
                                                          IIM
                                        B.S.M.S.
                                                          UJA
                                                           KLN/WUSL
0
    Industrial Management
                                        B.Sc.
0
    Industrial Statistics &
                Mathematical Finance
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          CBO
0
    International Studies
                                        B.A.
                                                          KLN
0
    International Relations
                                        B.A.
                                                           CBO
0
                                                          PDN/UJA/EUSL/CBO/SEUSL
    Islamic Civilization/Studies
                                        B.A.
0
    Information System &
                  Decision Science
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          SJP
0
    Information & Communication
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          UCSC/UJA/RUSL
                       Technology
    Information Tech. for Mgt. Studies
0
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          SEUSL.
0
    Industrial Information Technology
                                        B.Sc.
                                                          UWU
```

```
. Japanese
                                        B.A.
                                                         KLN/SUSL
    Journalism
                                        B.A.
                                                         CBO/OUSL/SUSL
    Labour Education
                                        B.LE
0
                                                         IARA
    Languages:
      Arabic
                                                         PDN/EUSL/UJA/CBO/SEUSL
                                        B.A.
      Chinese
                                        B.A.
                                                         KLN
      English
                                                         CBO/PDN/KLN/EUSL/UJA/OUSL/SUSL/SJP/SEUSL
                                        B.A.
      French
                                                         KLN/PDN/SUSL/SJP
                                        B.A.
      German
                                        B.A.
                                                         KLN/SUSL
                                                         PDN
      Greek
                                        B.A.
                                                         SJP/KLN/SUSL
      Hindi
                                        B.A.
                                                         KLN/SUSL
      Japanese
                                        B.A.
      Latin
                                                         PDN
                                        B.A.
                                                         PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH
      Pali
                                        B.A.
      Russian
                                        B.A.
                                                         KLN
                                                         PDN/SJP/KLN/UJA
      Sanskrit
                                        B.A.
      Sinhala
                                        B.A.
                                                         CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/SEUSL/SUSL
                                                         PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL
      Tamil
                                        B.A.
0
    Latin
                                        B.A.
                                                         PDN
                                        L.L.B.
                                                         CBO/OUSL/UJA/PDN
    Law
0
    Library & Information Science
                                        B.A.
                                                         KLN
    Linguistics
                                        B.A.
                                                         KLN/UJA/SJP
    Livestock Production
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         SUSL
    Management
                                                         WUSL/SUSL
      Agri.Business
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         SJP/WUSL
      Business Administration
                                        B.Sc.
                                        B.B.A
                                                         CBO/UJA/EUSL/RUSL/SEUSL/PDN
      Business Management
                                        B.B.Mgt
                                                         KLN
                                                         WUSL
                                        B.Sc.
      Estate Management & Valu.
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         SJP
                                                         SJP
      Human Resources
                                        B.Sc.
                                        B.B.Mgt.
                                                         KLN
      Industrial
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         KLN/WUSL
      Marketing
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         SJP
                                        B.B.Mgt.
                                                         KLN
      Plantation
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         RUSL
      Public Management
                                                         SJP
                                        B.Sc.
0
    Mgt. & Information Technology
                                                         SEUSL
                                        B.Sc.
    Management
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         SJP
                                                         SJP/SUSL
    Management Studies
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         CBO/UJA/EUSL/SEUSL
                                        B.B.A
0
    Mass Communication
                                        B.A.
                                                         KLN
0
    Mass Media
                                                         CBO
                                        B.A.
0
    Marketing Management
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         SJP
                                        B.B.Mgt.
                                                         KLN
                                                         RUH
                                        B.B.A.
    Materials Engineering
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         MRT
    Mathematical Science
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         RUSL
0
    Mathematics
                                        B.A.
                                                         SEUSL
                                                         CBO/KLN/UJA/RUH/EUSL
      Applied
                                        B.Sc.
                                        B.A.
                                                         PDN
      Ancillary
                                                         CBO
                                        B.A.
                                                         CBO/PDN
      Basic
                                        B.A.
                                                         PDN
      Pure
                                        B.A.
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         CBO/PDN/KLN/UJA/EUSL
    Mechanical Engineering
                                                         PDN/MRT
                                        B.Sc.
                                        B.Tech
                                                         OUSL
0
    Mechanical & Manufacturing Eng.
                                                         RUH
                                        B.Sc.
                                        M.B.B.S.
0
                                                         CBO/PDN/RUH/UJA/KLN/SJP/RUSL
    Medicine
    Medical Laboratory Sciences
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         UJA/SJP/RUH/PDN
    Microbiology
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         KLN
                                                         CBO/PDN/RUH/UJA/KLN/SJP
                                        M.B.B.S
0
    Mineral Resources & Technology
                                                         UWU
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         KLN/SUSL
0
    Modern Languages
                                        B.A.
0
    Molecular Biology &
                  Biochemistry
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         CBO
0
                                                         UVPA
    Music
                                        B.F.A.
                                                         UJA/SJP
                                        B.A.
                                                         RAFA/SVIAS
    Music
                                        B.F.A
0
    Natural Resources
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         SUSL
0
    Natural Science
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         OUSL
0
    Nutrition
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         WUSL
                                        B.Sc.
                                                         SJP/UJA/RUH/EUSL/PDN
    Nursing
    Obstetrics & Gynaecology
                                        M.B.B.S
                                                         CBO/PDN/RUH/UJA/KLN/SJP
    Operations & Technology Mgt.
                                        B.Sc.
```

0	Paediatrics	M.B.B.S	CBO/PDN/RUH/UJA/KLN/SJP
0	Painting	B.F.A.	UVPA
٥	Pali	B.A.	PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/CBO
0	Palm & Latex Tech. & Value Addition	B.Sc.	UWU
0	Parasitology Pathology	M.B.B.S M.B.B.S	CBO/PDN/RUH/UJA/KLN/SJP CBO/PDN/RUH/KLN/SJP/UJA
0	Peace & Conflict Resolution	М.Б.Б.З В.А.	KLN
Ö	Performing Arts	B.A.	CBO
٥	Pharmacology	M.B.B.S	CBO/PDN/RUH/UJA/KLN/SJP
0	Philosophy	B.A.	PDN/SJP/KLN/UJA/EUSL
0	Physical Science	B.Sc.	CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/EUSL/OUSL
_		B.Sc.(App.Sc.)	RUSL
0	Physical Education	B.Sc.	SUSL
0	Physics Pharmacy	B.Sc. B.Pharm.	CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/EUSL/OUSL SJP/UJA/PDN
0	Physiology	M.B.B.S	CBO/PDN/RUH/KLN/UJA/SJP
•	Thysiology	B.A.	PDN/KLN
0	Physiotherapy	B.Sc.	CBO, PDN
•	Plantation Management	B.Sc.	WUSL
0	Political Science	B.A.	CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/UJA/EUSL/RUH/SUSL/SEUSL
0	Preschool & Primary Education	B.A.	EUSL (Trincomalee)
0	Production Engineering	B.Sc.	PDN
0	Psychiatry Psychology	M.B.B.S. M.B.B.S	CBO/PDN/RUH/UJA/KLN/SJP CBO/PDN/RUH/UJA/KLN/SJP
0	Public Administration	B.Sc.	SJP
Ö	Pure Mathematics	B.Sc.	CBO/PDN/KLN/UJA/EUSL
		B.A.	PDN
0	Quantity Surveying	B.Sc.	MRT
0	Radiography	B.Sc.	PDN
0	Russian	B.A.	KLN
٥	C1'.	B.A.	DDM/CID/IZI N/III A
Ö	Sanskrit Science & Technology	B.A. Btech.	PDN/SJP/KLN/UJA UWU
0	Science:	Bteen.	0 11 0
_	Applied	B.Sc.	RUSL/SUSL/WUSL
	Biological	B.Sc.	CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/
			EUSL/RUSL/OUSL
	Computer	B.Sc.	PDN/CBO/KLN/SJP
	•	B.Sc./B.C.Sc.	UCSC
	Environmental	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL
	Environmental Library & Information	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A.	UCSC SUSL KLN
	Environmental	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL
0	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA
0	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL
0	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL
0	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL
0 0 0	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL
0000	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL KLN/SUSL/SEUSL
00000	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.S.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN
00000	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN
00000 000	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL
00000	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP
00000 000	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.A. B.Tech	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin.	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT
00000 0000 000000	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin. Textile Technology	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc. B.A. B.Tech B.Sc	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL SJP/KLN KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT
00000 0000 000000	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin. Textile Technology & Value Addition	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT UWU
00000 0000 000000	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin. Textile Technology	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc. B.A. B.Tech B.Sc	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL SJP/KLN KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin. Textile Technology Tea Technology & Value Addition Tourism & Hospitality (Special)	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL SJP/KLN KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT UWU RUSL
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin. Textile Technology Tea Technology & Value Addition Tourism & Hospitality (Special) Tourism Management (Special) Translation Methods Transport & Logistics Mgt.	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL SUSL OUSL KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT UWU RUSL SUSL/RUSL SUSL/RUSL KLN MRT
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin. Textile Technology Tea Technology & Value Addition Tourism & Hospitality (Special) Tourism Management (Special) Translation Methods Transport & Logistics Mgt. Unani Medicine	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc. B	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT UWU RUSL SUSL/RUSL SUSL/RUSL KLN KLN KLN KLN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin. Textile Technology Tea Technology & Value Addition Tourism & Hospitality (Special) Tourism Management (Special) Translation Methods Transport & Logistics Mgt. Unani Medicine Veterinary Science	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT UWU RUSL SUSL/RUSL SUSL/RUSL KLN MRT IIM PDN
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin. Textile Technology Tea Technology & Value Addition Tourism & Hospitality (Special) Tourism Management (Special) Translation Methods Transport & Logistics Mgt. Unani Medicine Veterinary Science Visual & Technological Arts	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT UWU RUSL SUSL/RUSL KLN MRT IIM PDN SVIAS
	Environmental Library & Information Mathematical Natural Physical Surveying Sculpture Siddha Medicine Sinhala Social Science Social Studies Sociology Social/Business Statistics Speech & Language Therapy Sports Science & Management Statistics Statistics & Operations Rese. Surveying Science Tamil Technology Telecommunication Engin. Textile Technology Tea Technology & Value Addition Tourism & Hospitality (Special) Tourism Management (Special) Translation Methods Transport & Logistics Mgt. Unani Medicine Veterinary Science	B.Sc./B.C.Sc. B.Sc. B.A. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.Sc. B.F.A. B.S.M.S. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.A. B.Sc.	UCSC SUSL KLN WUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/UJA/OUSL/RUSL SUSL UVPA UJA/EUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/KLN/RUH/EUSL/ SUSL/ SEUSL SUSL OUSL CBO/PDN/SJP/RUH/UJA/EUSL/ KLN/SUSL/SEUSL SJP/KLN KLN SUSL PDN/SJP SJP/KLN/UJA/CBO PDN SUSL PDN/UJA/EUSL/SUSL/SEUSL OUSL MRT MRT UWU RUSL SUSL/RUSL SUSL/RUSL KLN MRT IIM PDN

ADDRESSES OF UNIVERSITIES AND INSTITUTES OFFERING UNDERGRADUATE COURSES

University of Colombo, "College House",

94, Cumaratunga Munidasa Mawatha, Colombo 03.

2 : 011 - 2581835, 2584695, 2585509

Sripalee Campus, University of Colombo Wewala, Horana

2 : 034 - 2261371, 2261372

Faculty of Medicine,

University of Colombo, Kynsey Road, Colombo 08

2 : 011 - 2695300, 2696243, 2688748

University of Colombo School of Computing,

No 35, Reid Avenue, Colombo 07

2: 011-2581245, 2581246, 2581247

University of Peradeniya,

Peradeniya .

2388304, 2388305 : 081 - 2388301, 2388302, 2388304, 2388305

University of Sri Jayewardenepura,

Gangodawila, Nugegoda.

28: 011 - 2802695, 2802696, 2803191, 2803192, 2802022, 2802023, 2801024, 2801025

University of Kelaniya, Dalugama, Kelaniya.

2: 011 - 2913854, 2913855, 2913858 2911397, 2910164, 2911407, 2911391

Faculty of Medicine, University of Kelaniya

Talagolla Road, Ragama.

≅ : 011 −2958337, 2958251

University of Moratuwa,

Katubedda, Moratuwa

2: 011 - 2650301, 2650340, 2650441, 2650534

University of Jaffna,

Thirunelvely, P.O.Box 57, Jaffna .

2 : 021 - 2222483, 2222294

Vavuniya Campus of the University of Jaffna

Park Road, Vavuniya

2:024 - 2222265, 2222264

Ramanathan Academy of Fine Arts of

the University of Jaffna,

Marunarmadam, Chunnakam.

2 : 021-2225923

University of Ruhuna,

Wellamadama, Matara

2 : 041 -2222681, 2222682, 2222369

Faculty of Medicine,

University of Ruhuna,

Karapitiya, Galle

≅: 091 - 2234801, 2232321, 2234730, 2222731, 2222801, 2234803

Faculty of Agriculture,

University of Ruhuna,

Mapalana, Kamburupitiya .

2 : 041 - 2292382, 2292200

Faculty of Engineering, University of Ruhuna, Hapugala, Galle.

2: 091-2245765, 2245766, 2245767

Eastern University Sri Lanka, Vantharamoolai, Chenkalady.

2 : 065 - 2240490, 2240590, 2240730

Trincomalee Campus, Eastern University, Sri Lanka Konesapuri, Nilavely, Trincomalee

2 : 026 - 2222300

Swami Vipulananda Institute of Aesthetic Studies, Eastern University Sri Lanka Kallady, Batticaloa

2: 065-2222663

Rajarata University of Srilanka,

Mihintale .

2 : 025 - 2266645, 2266643, 2266650, 2266646

Wayamba University of Sri Lanka,

111, Vidyala Mawatha, Kanadulla, Kuliyapitiya

2 : 037 - 2281414, 2281412

Faculty of Agriculture & Plantation Management, Wayamba University of Sri Lanka,

Makandura, Gonawila.

2 : 031-2299704, 2299430, 2299875

Sabaragamuwa University of Sri Lanka, P.O.Box 02, Pambahinna, Belihuloya .

2 : 045 - 2280014, 2280087, 2280178

South Eastern University of Sri Lanka,

Oluvil.

2: 067 - 2255062, 2255063, 2255064

Uwa Wellassa University of Sri Lanka 3rd Kilometer Post, Passara Road, Badulla

2: 055-2226370

University of the Visual and Performing Arts, 21, Albert Crescent, Colombo 07.

2 : 011 - 2696971, 2691483

The Open University of Sri Lanka Nawala Road, Nugegoda .

2: 011 - 2853777, 2822712, 2822714, 2822715, 2822716, 2823920

Institute of Indigenous Medicine, University of Colombo,

Rajagiriya .

2694308 2692385

Institute of Human Resource Advancement, University of Colombo,

P.O.Box 1557,275, Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo 07.

2 : 011 - 2587245, 2503393

Gampaha Wickremaarachchi Ayurveda Institute University of Kelaniya,

Yakkala .

2 : 033 - 2222748, 2222740



UNIVERSITY GRANTS COMMISSION

APPLICATION FOR

ADMISSION OF STUDENTS WITH FOREIGN QUALIFICATIONS TO UNIVERSITIES IN SRI LANKA FOR THE ACADEMIC YEAR 2010/2011

01.	Full Name of Applicant:					
02.	Address to which corresponde (Sri Lankans are requested to local address, telephone nu address if any)	furnish contact	:			
03.	(a) Citizenship:		(b) N	ationality:		
04.	(a) Date of Birth:		(b) A	ge (as at 15 th March 20	011):	
05.	Passport Number:		06. S	Sex:		
07.	Particulars of Educational Queshould be annexed). Examination & the Year Court	alifications (certifi rse/Subjects offered Grades obtained		Final Certificate/Lev Qualification Award	rel/ Aw	ts in English arding body
08.	English Language Proficiency Give the result /score of any l (Enclose certified copies of o	anguage test taken:		OEFL	• IELTS	3
				GCE (London) A/O lev General Paper English	/el	

	y you:				
	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
	4.				
	5.				
	6.				
	I				
Father's Name, Occupation and address of his employer:					
reie : Local & Foleign					
Mother's Name, Occupation and address of her employer:					
Mother's e mail address &					
Tele: Local & Foreign					
	Father's Name, Occupation and address of his employer: Father's e_mail address & Tele: Local & Foreign	Father's Name, Occupation and address of his employer: Father's e_mail address & Tele: Local & Foreign Mother's Name, Occupation and address of her employer:			

13.	If you are a non-Sri Lankan and know of any Sri Lankan citizen permanently residing in Sri Lanka who could act as your referee, give the Name and Address:
14.	Specify how much funds would be available to you whilst in Sri Lanka, and the source of such funds. Documentary evidence [such as a original letter from a bank or funding agency] should be attached:
15.	If you come under the category of children of diplomats (Either Sri Lankan or Foreign) you should attach a original letter from the Secretary, Ministry of Foreign Affairs confirming the fact that your mother/ father are career diplomats.
	I certify that the information provided by me in this application are true and accurate.
	I am aware that my application will be rejected if any information contained herein is found to be false or inaccurate before my admission to a University in Sri Lanka, and further, that I am liable to be dismissed from the University concerned at any time in the event of such finding being made after my admission.
	Date: Signature of Applicant
	Note: Failure to send all required documents along with the application form will result in

rejection of the application.

Make sure you have submitted the following documents along with your application;

- 1. A Letter obtained from the Examinations Board concerned with regard to the equivalence.
- 2. Certified copies of relevant educational certificates.
- 3. Documentary proof for the period studied abroad. (Certified copies of School Leaving Certificates, your passport, Visa, any other relevant documents)
- 4. Documentary proof for the Period studied in Sri Lanka.

(Certified copy of the School Leaving Certificate)

5. Documentary evidence to prove availability of sufficient funds. (Original letter stating the bank balance of the Father/ Mother/ Guardian)

To be filled only by the Sri Lankan Applicants

1.	Name of the Applicant:			
2.	Contact Address & : Telephone Number			
3.	Have you sat the G.C.E. (A/L) Examinat If so, give the following particulars:	ion in Sri Lanka?		
		1 st Attempt	2 nd Attempt	3 rd Attempt
	Year of Examination:			
	Index Number:			
	Results obtained:			
	Aggregate/Average of Marks/ Z Score:	:		
4.	Period of study abroad (submit documen	tary evidence):		
	From:	To:		
	Date Month Year		Date M	Ionth Year
5.	Period of study in Sri Lanka:			
	From:	То:		
	Date Month Year		Date N	Month Year
5.((a) If you have studied in Sri Lanka, (i) Name & address of the School (ii) A Certified copy of the School			
6.	Place/Places of residence during the 5 ye	ears immediately pr	ior to your applic	cation:
7.	Place/Places of residence of your paren your application:	ts/guardian during	the 5 years imn	nediately prior to
	I certify that the information provided by	me in this question	nnaire is true and	l accurate.
Da	ite:		Signatu	ure of Applicant

Certificate of speech and hearing required to enter study programme for B.Sc. (Speech & Hearing Sciences)

Academic Year 2010/2011

Details of applicant					
01. Full Name of the applicant: Rev./ Mr./ Mrs./Miss:					
02. Contact Address:					
03. Passport Number:					
04. Date of Birth: Day Month Year 05. S	Sex:				
I hereby certify that the applicant: (Please tick the appropriate boxed Has no speech abnormality					
Has a speech defect	<i>7</i>				
Has hearing within normal limits Has a hearing deficit If yes, please specify	/				
Signature of Consultant ENT Surgeon	Date				
Name:					
	Place seal here				